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Barbara Montalvo

From: Fatima Cecunjanin
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 9:48 AM
To: Barbara Montalvo
Cc: Laura E. Brown
Subject: RE: Historic District Commission

Hi Barbara, 
 
Great, thanks for the update.  
 
David started in November 2022 and during his tenure, he has attended 7 meetings, been absent for 2, and 4 meetings 
have been cancelled. I would recommend him for reappointment. He is not as knowledgeable about preservation as 
some of the other commissioners, but brings a different perspective that can be helpful at meetings. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Fatima Cecunjanin (She/Her) 
Planner II 
City Plan Department 
City of New Haven 
O: (203) 946-6539     
C: (203) 974-2798 
 

From: Barbara Montalvo <bmontalvo@newhavenct.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:28 PM 
To: Fatima Cecunjanin <FCecunjanin@newhavenct.gov> 
Cc: Laura E. Brown <LEBrown@newhavenct.gov> 
Subject: Historic District Commission 
Importance: High 
 
Hi: 
 
The Mayor has given me the authorization to proceed with submitting Ms. Cordalie Benoit to the Board of Alders in 
December for reappointment. 
 
Can I please have her attendance since coming on the HDC? 
 
 
Also, for Mr. David Valentino:  while we are working on what’s going on with his problems submitting an application for 
requesting reappointment, can you please tell me what his attendance is since coming on the HDC and if you would 
recommend him or not recommend him to the Mayor for reappointment? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Thank you, and have a wonderful day. 
 
Respectfully, 
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Barbara J. Montalvo 
Legislative Liaison to the BOA 
Mayor’s Office 
165 Church St., 2nd Fl. 
New Haven, CT  06510 
Office: (203) 946-7670 
Cell: (203) 800-5039  
Fax: (203) 946-7683 
bmontalvo@newhavenct.gov  
 


